From: Schultz, Eric

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: 8/30/2011 1:22:47 PM
Subject: RE: cornyn

J

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) [mailto: Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: RE: cornyn

Jumped the gun a bit ...

From: Schultz, Eric [mailto:i _ Eric H. Schultz |
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:52 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: cornyn

Cornyn: Holder Should Ask for Resignations, Not
Reassignments

Senator Demands Answers on Alleged Gun-Walking Operations
Aug 30 2011

WASHINGTON-U.S. Senator John Cornyn (R-Texas) a member of the Senate Judiciary Committee and former state
Attorney General, today responded to reports that Kenneth E. Melson, the acting director of the Bureau of Alcohol,

Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) and other Department of Justice officials who oversaw the “Fast and Furious”

being investigated by Congressional lawmalkers. To date, Attorney General Holder has refused to respond.

Eric Schultz

Privacy

Privacy

i EricH. Schultz |

DOJ-FF-58516



	Page 1

